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' AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 | 3
| 2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4., Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
Renovation and
' DCFB-2008-B-0037-004 April 23, 2008 Modernization of Engine
~ Company Number 28

6. Issued by: Code | LRT 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement

Constructlon Design and Building Renovation Construction, Design and Building Renovation

441 4™ Street, NW, Suite 700S 441 4" Street, NW, Suite 7008

Washington, DC 20001 Washington, DC 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCFB-2008-0037

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
March 24, 2008

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

DUNS: TIN | FEIN: 10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

gThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [_] is extended [X] is not extended.

Offeror's must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(2) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer

submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO

' BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or

! telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

_12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required) To be cited on individual orders issued on behalf of participating agencies

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

X A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3603
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D isnot [X is required to sign this document and return 2 copies to the issuing office.

' 14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible
|

I
'Pursuant to Article 3, Changes Clause of the General Provisions (Construction Contract), Government of the

Dlstnct of Columbia Standard Contract Provisions For Use With Specifications for District of Columbia
Construcnon Projects January 2007, the subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

1. Listed below is the response to questions that was submitted to the Office of Contracting and Procurement in
. writing as Request for Information, RFI Q7 through Q12.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in Item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Diane Wooden
'15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. Eh?tar Columbia 16C. Date Signed
Lozt AL f//‘-f%f/% /5/42,2/;57
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible).

RFI Q7
Question:
7. The hardware schedule listed on drawing A7.1 and the hardware schedule in Spec sheets 08710-13 do
not match up. They are both incomplete and several doors have no hardware listed in either one of
| them. Please advise.

Response:

7. Spec sheets 08710-Hardware schedule to be deleted. The hardware Schedule listed on Drawing A7.1
is correct. Add the following 3 doors to the schedule shown on drawing A7.1.

Door No. 03a & 06a — Stairs: Hinges “A”, Lockset “B” and Closer set “G” each door
Door No. 36-Attic Corridor: Hinges “A”, Lockset “F” and Closer set “G”

%RFI Q8

Question:

8.  Is an uninterruptible power supply (UPS) required as per specification 16.264; if so, where is the
system to be located?

|
‘ Response:
. 8. UPS is not part of this contract, delete Section 16264 in project manual.
RFI Q9

Question:

9.  Section 16264 in job specs refers to a UPS system; we can locate this on the drawings. Is there a
| UPS system and where is it located and what size is it?

Response:

9.  UPS is not part of this contract, delete Section 16264 in project manual.
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).
RFIQ10

Question:

10. Section 16264 in job specs refers to a UPS system; we can locate this on the drawings. Is there a
UPS system and where is it located and what size is it?

Response:

10. UPS is not part of this contract, delete Section 16264 in project manual.

RFI Q11

Question:

11. Are these components furnished by the Owner?
a. The Generator
b. The Transfer Switch
| c. Generator Remote Annunciator

. Response:

11.  All electrical equipment shall be new, provided and installed by the contractor.

'RFIQI2

- Question:

. 12.  For the new electrical service Sheet E-2 in the drawings Demo notes #1 states Existing Electrical

| Duck bank shall be reused. Is this duct bank large enough for the new service?

- Response:

12. Yes




